GM-LIFE YourComplaint (Aviva) <yourcomplaint.life@dgaviva.com> 4/12/2023 13:56

Aviva Complaint CMP/02/001/20112023399100

To info@rcadministration.com

Good Afternoon Sir/Madam,
Your reference: Abram Pension Plan SSAS

Please find attached our request for information so we can complete our financial loss calculations. Can you provide me with the
requested information as soon as possible.

Kind Regards,

Cat Goodwin | Complaint Handler
Direct: 22217 External: 0208 972 2217

Email:Catriona.goodwin@dgaviva.com

Connect, Explain, Rebuild Trust, Solution.
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Address: Aviva Centre, Brierly Furlong, Stoke Gifford, Bristol BS34 8SW

From: GM-LIFE YourComplaint (Aviva)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:59 PM

To: info@rcadministration.com

Subject: Aviva Complaint CMP/02/001/20112023399100

Good Afternoon Sir/Madam,

Your reference: Abram Pension Plan SSAS

Please find attached our request for information so we can access if any financial loss has occurred during this transfer.

For security reasons, the document has been password protected. The password will follow in a separate email.

We recognise some people may not have WinZip installed, as there is a licence cost for this. If you haven’t, we recommend you use 7-
Zip. It can be downloaded and installed without cost from www.7-zip.org (Aviva has no affiliation with this site).

Kind Regards

Cat Goodwin | Complaint Handler

Direct: 22217 External: 0208 972 2217

Email: yourcomplaint.life@dgaviva.com
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Address: Aviva Centre, Brierly Furlong, Stoke Gifford, Bristol BS34 8SW

Aviva is the trading name for the principal subsidiaries of the Aviva Group in the United Kingdom. The principal subsidiaries are:
Aviva Insurance Limited.

Registered Office Pitheavlis, Perth PH2 ONH.

Registered in Scotland Number 2116.

Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial

Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority.

Aviva Health UK Limited.

Registered Office 8 Surrey Street Norwich NR1 3NG.
Registered in England Number 2464270.

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.
Firm Reference Number 308139.

Aviva Life Services UK Limited.

Registered Office Aviva, Wellington Row, York, Y090 1WR.
Registered in England No 2403746.

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.
Firm Reference Number 145452.



Aviva Life & Pensions UK Limited.

Registered Office Aviva, Wellington Row, York, Y090 1WR.

Registered in England No 3253947.

Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority.

Firm Reference Number 185896

Aviva Life & Pensions Ireland Designated Activity Company, a private company limited by shares.

Registered in Ireland No. 165970. Registered office at One Park Place, Hatch Street, Dublin 2, D@2 E651, Ireland.

Aviva Life & Pensions Ireland Designated Activity Company, trading as Aviva Life & Pensions Ireland and Friends First, is regulated by the (
Tel +353 (@)1 898 7950

A list of Aviva companies can be found at: http://www.aviva.co.uk/legal/list-of-aviva-companies.html
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This email and any files sent with it are intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient please telephone/email 1t
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